4/19/70

Mr, Rirron Alexeniroff, Prezident
Columbia College .

B40 N, Lake Shorz Drive

Chicego, Ill. 80611

Dear ¥r, Alexsnérof?f,
Thenk vou for your letber of April 15.

With the considersble atiention the recent activities of Shemnen
Skolnick, the subject of my le tar of April 8, recsivad in tie electrenic and
printed pre~s, I assumed you would kmow of them. In some pspers of wiieh I pave
elippings, there was fisntepage, benner-haadline asisntinm,.

3o may or mmy not keva iavelved your collsge aund bis :lsac im ¢ suit,
maoious in cosrscter and irpesponsible beyond my capacity $o descridbe, Tiled in
wdersl courts. *o most certainly did in & broadesst on YRSV, Skokie, stoul 3/20{
I regret 1 connot supply you wita » Sape of tuls brozdcast becsuue the stsidon
us9 not resprnded to my ddtters. 17 you get s tace wnd can su ply e witu « dub,
1 would sppreciste it,

8
s
1

In both ocmses sed in otber ways Mr. Skolnick plaginrizad my mnterisls,
from & book. dg knew whnt he was doing, mey tuls woas from a book, obieined then
by subtorfuge.

¥y concern im for the dsmsge dome ms by this pleglerlsm and more,
for the enormous demags done the cause »f truth snd the search for 1t by this
publicity-seolking fraud he Lss pulled. f ihe %tos-mrny evil things done in #ils
field by sslf-seekers, I think rono csn tegin to compers with the evil of tids
one. 1% iz on bad, =o permested by the most egregious srror, 8o fantesticeslly
deperated from reslity, I really cennot begin to describe it to yom 1n terma
thet cen edecustely reflect it. The potentisl for berm remsining in this so-
onllad Ysult” 1s 2lgo very serious and very grest, especially if thers is the
oprortunity for offieial responss to 1t snd tust ls followed by tie kind of sdverse
publicity thst should be anticinpbted. From this Skolnick moy emerge in the simuladed
role of martyr, but theose doing serious work sn. tLef work will be irrevarably
fsmuged. If ke were = paid agzent of corrupt govarnment, he could not better bave
performed in such eapacity.

Sinceraly,

Harold YWelsterg
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OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

April 15, 1970

Mr, Harold Weisberg
Coq d*Or Press

Route 8

Frederick, Md, 21701

Dear Mr, Weisberg:

Reference is made to your letter of April 8, 1970, | am perplexed by the
charge of your letter which states that some "open theft" of your materials
has taken place and that this institution is culpable or involved.

Apart from this your letter does not mention the subfect of the theft, What

specifically purports to have been stolen? In short, what is this matter
all about? | would appreciate your illumination.

Sincerely,

X

Mirron Alexanfroff
President

MA/ep



